Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams

_ N AOOMNO - L)
From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 529 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 100440-WU; Application of O & S Water Company, Inc., for Transfer of

Water Facilities to Tohopekaliga Water Authority in Osceola County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Response to Staff's Reguest regarding Application.tr.12-21-2010(2).pdf

a. Martin S. friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 Narth Sun Drive
Suite 4030
Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Phone: (407} 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100440-WU; Application of O & S Water Company, Inc., for Transfer of Water
Facilities to Tohopekaliga Water Authority in Osceola County, Florida - filing the Utility’'s
response to a request from the Commission Staff regarding Application.

¢. O &S wWater Company, Inc.
d. 1Page.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page.
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 100440-WU; Application of O & S Water Company, Inc., for Transfer of
Water Facilities to Tohopekaliga Water Authority in Osceola County, Florida
Qur File Nos.: 35012.14

Dear Ms. Cole:

This correspondence is in response to a request from the Commission Staff regarding
the above-referenced Application. The sale of the water assets of O & S Water Company,
Inc., closed on December 8, 2010 and the Tohopekaliga Water Authority took control of the
Water System on that date. At closing, the Tohopekaliga Water Authority was given credit
for customer deposits for current customers and assumed responsibility for them. Deposits
for those customers no longer receiving service have been made direcdy by O & S Water
Company, Inc.

Should the Staff have any additional questions regarding this Application, they
should not hesitate to contact me.

For the Firm

Nl
10085 pEc22 2

MSF/tle

DOCUMEN!

ce: Mr. Jack Olsen (via e-mail)
Mrs. Melissa Jones-Alexsis (via e-mail)
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